Message

From: Charlotte Stadelmann [cstadelmann@pacificaservices.com]
Sent: 9/10/2018 10:55:05 AM

To: Sharon Koike [skoike@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: RE: survey monkey

Attachments: [IBEC-parking within one mile.pdf; IBEC_1 Mile Parking_ 50 spaces Plus.xls; IBEC-parking within one mile-
largefacilities.pdf

Hello Sharon,

Thank you for helping us out with the parking assignment. Please find attached the parking facilities that we require
property owner contact information for. We plan to send a survey via SurveyMonkey, which is a service provided via
internet, therefore, email contact info would be most preferable due to the survey being delivered via SurveyMonkey.

Please find survey here:

Please let me know if you have any guestions or if any afterations to the spreadsheet or other attached documentsis
required.

Charlotte R. Stadelmann

PACIFICA SERVICES, INC.

106 S. MENTOR AVENUE, SUITE 200, PASADENA, CA 91106
O 626-405-0131 | M: 626-261-2080 www pacificasenvices.com

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Charlotte Stadelmann <cstadelmann@ pacificaservices.com>; Sharon Koike <skoike@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: survey monkey

Hi Sharon,

Introducing you to Charlotte who supports me on the Transportation Management and Operations Plan (TMQOP) for
event days, and as discussed, we are preparing a survey monkey. Charlotte will send to you what exactly she is looking
for and provide you a link to the survey for your review.

Thanks for your help.

Lisa Trifilett

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.



